MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

August 2, 2021 5:00 PM

Kilaga Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

Tom Breckon **Tour Events:** President: Wayne Sloan Linda Snyder Vic Kremesec **Social Events:** VP/Membership: Karen Allington Secretary: Pam Berry Liaison/Historian: Treasurer: Carol Asnault Webmaster: Ron Goleno

President Tom Breckon

Tom welcomed everyone to our August 2, 2021 meeting. We had two past members as guests – Rich and Judy Hoffman from AZ.

It has been over a year since our last meeting, yet our club has recently had some nice rides and social events, and we have also gained some new members. It is a joy to finally get together again!

It is important that all members wear their name tags. Guests and New Members are wearing a green dot on their name tags, so everyone can be more easily recognize and get to know them.

All Board members attended except for Vic Kremesec.

REPORTS:

President -Tom Breckon

The current status of our club is that we are doing well in spite of the pandemic. There were no board meetings during this time. This is the first meeting since March 2020.

There is a request for suggested guest speakers. This has been very successful in the past.

It is also time to start thinking about volunteering to serve on next year's Board. (See Ernie's report in New Business below)

Special Presentation:

The Association Board member – Janet Becker, presented a 5 minutes presentation on the upcoming Special Election. It is very important that everyone votes. Several community presentations are scheduled to inform residents. Your can see the issues on the ballot here:

Ballot+Package+Insert+(Amendments)+(BOD+Approved+2021.07-22).pdf (sclhresidents.com)

Sunshine Lady – Marie Ramos

Several cards were sent over the past year. Kathy Mason, and Sharon Musser were sent get well cards. Sympathy card was sent to Ted Rosen on the loss of is wife Carol.

VP/Membership: Tom Breckon for Vic Kremesec

Guests and new members were introduced. For this meeting, new members were anyone who joined the club any time in 2020 or 2021 which totaled to 21 new or returning households.

Report on attendance tonight:

Total Households in the Club – 99

Attendance Tonight:

Households - 32

Members - 52

New members attending: Mike Callahan, Bill McRivette, Joe & Frima Steward, John & Laura Kosbau, and David & Carol Evans.

Please contact Vic Kremesec if you want a decal for your car. Please see the club Website for information on ordering Name Tags. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

Secretary: Pam Berry No approval of past minutes.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault

Balance for 12/31/2020

Balance for 7/31/2021

2427.94

The current bank has been sold and Carol is waiting to find out if there are any change of policies. IRS and FTB income tax forms were filed on time for Tax Year 2020.

Social Events: Linda Snyder

Kathy Fernandes is helping Linda this year.

Past Socials:

Linda reported on the socials that have been held in recent months. All information and pictures can be found on club's Website.

Upcoming Socials:

Halloween Party on Oct 27 at Turkey Creek. Time to get costumes ready.

Christmas Party on Dec 14 at Catta Verdera

Liaison/Historian: Karen Allington

President Tom, thanked Karen for the extensive work she has done with the Association in order to have our first meeting.

Please be sure all recent Tour/Social Event pictures are sent to Karen and Gary so they can review them and get them to our webmaster.

Karen and Gary plan to have another photo session for members and their cars. Stay tuned for more information on that. We really like to have pictures of all the members and their cars. It makes it easier to identify our fellow club members, and helps leaders to know who is going on their trips.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Report on our Club website.

Cost of Website has been paid for the next three years. This saved the club funds.

Pictures for all past events have been uploaded to the Website

Statistics – visits to Website were 547Unique visitor's vs only 306 Unique visitors last year.

No issues with the security of the site.

We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster.

The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

Tour Events: Wayne Sloan

Past tours along with Trip Leaders can be found on the Club's Website. Wayne and members thanked past tour leaders.

Future tours are:

Third Thursday Tour in August. Leaders are needed.

Sept 2 - River Ride & Lunch to Club Pheasant led by Mike & LaVon Stafinbil

Sept 9 – Dutch Flat & Monte Vista Inn led by Linda Snyder, Kathy Fernandes, and Ron & Elly Goleno

Sep 23 – Willow Dinner Tour led by Vic & Karen Kremesec

<u>Important Notice</u>: Training for tour leaders both experienced and new will be held on August 9, 1-3 PM in the multipurpose room at Orchard Creek. Look for more information in your email.

OLD BUSINESS:

Chuck Schmidt reported on the successful Sun City Lincoln Hills Concours Raduno that was held on July 13th. He thanked the members who volunteered to direct the cars and for all who displayed their cars at the show.

NEW BUSINESS:

Ernie Drake (Elections Committee of 1): It is time to start thinking about new Board members for 2022. Nominations by October, elections at the November meeting. Chuck Schmidt has offered to run for President. We will need to find someone to run for the Secretary position, as Pam Berry will be taking a break. Thanks go to the other Board members who will be staying on.

Ernie briefly discussed the procedure for voting, more direction will be provided later. If you would like to volunteer for a position, please contact President Tom Breckon.

Birthdays and Anniversaries

Birthdays: Jerry LaFave, Gary Musser, Terry Rooney, Sharon Musser, Terree Sloan, Tom Breckon, Chuck Schmidt, Suzanne Baldo, and Dennis Olsen.

Anniversary: Mike & LaVon Stafinbil for 59 years, Jerry & Carla LaFave 21 years, Karen & Gary Allington for 27 years, Mary & Dennis Olsen,

Betcha don't know who this is?

This month it was a picture of young Joe Asnault.

Next month Tom Breckon will bring his scanner so find those old pictures and bring them in.

We plan to include more than just childhood pictures. We will show pictures of weddings, graduations, anniversaries, vacations, any picture that shows what we used to look like when we were young and beautiful.

VIDEOS:

Ron Goleno had several videos to entertain us.

First, a Corvette advertisement. Second, Why older men shouldn't buy sports cars. Third, Driving Test for Seniors.

After the business meeting, we moved outside under the solar panels for our tailgate party.

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 PM

Submitted by Pam Berry Secretary